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Diamond Williams

LHHOOIS-SU
From: Trina Collins [TCollins@RSBattorneys.com)
Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2011 2:46 PM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us
Cc: Melissa Jones-Alexis; Patti Daniel; Martin Friedman; Trina Collins
Subject: Filing in Docket No. 110075-SU; Application for transfer of wastewater facilities in Highlands

County from Highlands Utilities Corporation to Town of Lake Placid and cancellation of Certificate
No. 361-S in Highlands County, Florida

Importance: High
Attachments: PSC Clerk 01 (Filing response to RAI).ltr.05-19-2011.pdf

a. Martin S. Friedman, Esquire
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
766 North Sun Drive
Suite 4030
Lake Mary, Florida 32746
Phone: (407) 830-6331
Fax: (407) 830-8522
Email: mfriedman@rsbattorneys.com

b. Docket No. 110075-SU; Application for transfer of wastewater facilities in Highlands County
from Highlands Utilities Corporation to Town of Lake Placid and cancellation of Certificate No.
361-S in Highlands County, Florida - filing the Utility’s response to Patti Daniel’s April 14, 2011
letter requesting certain information in connection with the above-referenced Application.

¢. Highlands Utilities Corporation

d. 2 Pages.

e. Letter to Commission Clerk - 2 pages.
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Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399

Re: Docket No. 110075-SU; Application for transfer of wastewater facilities in
Highlands Country from Highlands Utilities Corporation to Town of
Lake Placid and cancellation of Certificate No. 361-S in Highlands
County, Florida
Qur File No.: 28087.16

Dear Ms. Cole;

This correspondence is in response to Patti Daniel’s April 14, 2011 letter to
Dixon Pugh requesting certain information in connection with the above-referenced

Application.

1. Contract Transferring the Udlity. Neither Highlands Utilities
Corporation (“HUC”) or its attorneys have the requested signature pages executed
on behalf of the Town of Lake Placid. We would suggest you contact Burt J. Harris,
III who is the attorney for the City of Lake Placid and should have the executed

signature pages.
2. Closing Date. The closing occurred on October 5, 2010.

3. DEP/SFWMD Compliance. Highlands Utilities Corporation was
addressing a number of issues with DEP at the time of sale. The DEP had
submitted a proposed Consent Order to HUC and then agreed to hold any
enforcement action in abeyance pending the sale. Upon sale of the system to the
Town of Lake Placid, the DEP issues became moot as to Highlands Utilities
Corporation.

POCUMENT NUMRIR-DATY

——
—

03507 May 19
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK

766 N. Sun Drive, Surte 4030, Laxe Maxy, FLoRIDA 32746 (407) 830-6331 Fax (407) 830-8522
2548 BLAIRSTONE PINES DRIVE, TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32301 (850) 877-6555 Fax (850) 656-4029

950 PeNiNsuLA CORPORATE CIRCLE, SUITE 2020, Boca Raton, FLORIDA 33487 (561) 982-7114 Fax (561) 982-7116




Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
May 19, 2011
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Should you or members of the Staff have any further questions, please do
not hesitate to ask them to contact me.

Very truly yours,
e

MARTIN S. FRIED
For the Firm

MSEF/tc

cc: Ms. Lorri Lammie (via e-mail)
Ms. Melissa Jones-Alexsis (via e-mail)
Ms. Patti Daniel (via e-mail)
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